Poole, Jacqueline

From: Bradley J. Luck [bjluck@GARLINGTON.COM]

Sent: Monday, August 02, 2010 11:30 AM

To: 'Laurie Wallace', Poole, Jacqueline; Martello, Tom
Subject: RE: Schmill v Liberty Northwest Ins Corp.; 2001-0300
Jackie:

Sorry | didn’t get back to you. State Fund does not see any need for further proceedings.

Brad x % >

FILEN
Brad Luck
406-523-2548

: , AUG -2 2010
garlington|lohn|robinson
A Professional Limited Liability Partnership CFFICE OF
Attorneys at Law Since 1870 WCRKER'S COMPENSATION JUDGE
HELENA, MONTANA
PO Box 7909 (199 West Pine Street)
Missoula, MT 59807-7909
Phone: (406) 523-2500, Fax: (406) 523-2595
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CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged and confidential information intended only for
the use of the individual or entity named above. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail
or telephone and delete the original message from your computer.
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From: Laurie Wallace [mailto:legalpad@digisys.net]

Sent: Monday, August 02, 2010 11:07 AM

To: 'Poole, Jacqueline'; Bradley J. Luck; 'Martello, Tom'
Subject: RE: Schmill v Liberty Northwest Ins Corp.; 2001-0300

Jackie,
| agree there are no additional unajudicated issues. | don’t need the attorney fee order certified. Thanks.

Sincerely,

Laurie Wallace

Bothe & Lauridsen, P.C.
P.O. Box 2020

Columbia Falls, MT 59912
Tel: 406-892-2193

Fax: 406-892-0207

<legalpad@digisys.net>

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. Dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or the information contained
herein by anyone other than the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by replying to this message or calling (406)892-2193, Destroy the
original message from your electronic files and all copies.
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From: Poole, Jacqueline [mailto:japoole@mt.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2010 10:49 AM

To: Laurie Wallace (legalpad@digisys.net); Bradley J. Luck (bjluck@garlington.com); Martello, Tom
Subject: Schmill v Liberty Northwest Ins Corp.; 2001-0300

Counsel:

With the Court’s July 1, 2010, Order Regarding Calculation of Attorney Fees, it appears that there are
no remaining unadjudicated issues in this case. Please advise by the end of this week whether the parties
agree with this assessment and whether either party requires the Order Regarding Calculation of Attorney
Fees to be certified as final for purposes of appeal pursuant to ARM 24.5.348(2).

Thank you.

Jackie Poole

Deputy Clerk of Court
Workers' Compensation Court
japoole@mt.qgov




